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Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

From: Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

Sent:  Monday, November 06, 2006 8:34 AM

To: 'vfreeman @jcleo.com'

Cc: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Macguesten, Gail, EMNRD; Gum, Tim, EMNRD
Subject: Mesa Arriba # 4/API # 30-015-35062

Dear Vonda,

| cannot approve your C-104 (Request for Allowable and Authorization to Transport).
Please submit no later than November 13, 2006 the following regulatory information
as there a number of items that is missing and incomplete.

Yours truly,

Bryan Arrant

NMOCD

District 1| Geologist

Artesia, NM )
505-748-1283 ext. 103 le st

ﬂ cel u-zc/
Complete set of electric logs. /
We have received the “Platform Express Three Detector Litho-Density Compensated Neutron/GR" log. Fr7rre
However, this well was also logged with a Dual Laterolog {in combination with the above) and a cement bond log.
A notarized well deviation report.
Amended subsequent reports that correctly show the actual WOC time, the casing pressure tests for each string
of casing
and the time in minutes that tests were conducted.
If you have any questions please call.
Please refer to the following rules in NMOCD's rule book for more information avaitable on our web site:
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd. '
NMOCD rules: 19.15.1.12; 19.15.3.107; 19.15.3.111; 1105.

CC: Well File

11/6/2006



